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SCANNED JUN 2 4 2013

| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

ﬁ&i’;}"&?é’é&ﬂg&iﬁ“’y » The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 1 , 2011, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 12
B Check if applicable: |C Name of organization AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. D Employer identification number
[J Address change Doing Business As 39-1684956
D Name change Number and street (or P O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
0] indtial retumn 430 EAST DIVISION STREET 920-926-4512
] Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
[ Amended return FOND DU LAC, WI 54935 G Gross receipts $ 6,869,083
O Appuication pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer  RITA MEIDAM H(a) Is ths a group retum for affitates? [ Yes [/} No
430 EAST DIVISION STREET, FOND DU LAC, Wl 54935 H(b) Are all affilates included? [ ]Yes [ 1No
I Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) O so19¢ )« (insert no) [ 4g47(a)()or [ 527 It “No,” attach a Iist (see instructions)
J Website: » H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization Corporaton[_] Trust [ ] Association ] Other » l L Year of formation 1990 | M State of legal domicile wi
: Summary
1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
o THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT
"e‘: FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, AND ST. FRANCIS HOME
c
% 2 Check this box »[Jif the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) . . 3 16
@t 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
3‘; 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
'5 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . .. 6 85
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 C e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, ine 1h) . . .. .o . 1,214,565 964,865
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vlil, ine2g) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . e 467,955 202,850
<111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . . 548,647 589,581
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 2,231,167 1,757,296
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) . . . . . 928,230 1,393,930
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), lined4) . . . . 0 0
@ 15 Salanes,.otber.compensatcon—emptoyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 0 0
2| 16a PJofesanrqal féfﬁqLalsLng fe_gs (PartIX, column (A), line 11e)
[
g| b Tatal fundralsmgexpenseS'(PanJ) column (D), hne25) » SRR Mwﬁimﬁﬁﬁ@@
W47 Other expenses (Part 1X ?olu rQ;(/ ), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . . . 308 952 305,671
18 T ixpmads. A A 43 Z{hust equal Part X, column (A), line 25) . 1,237,182 1,699,601
19 Rsvenue.less. expenses—Subtract ne 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . 993,985 57,695
-3- g 0 1ok I O G D E N U T Beginning of Current Year End of Year
88 talassets{ParXintet6)——— . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,754,062 12,875,433
25|21 Total habilites (Part X, line 26) .o o 686,122 822,450
22[ 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 20 e 12,067,940 12,052,983

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it is
true, comrrect, and complete laration of preparer (otrfv\than ofﬁ%ﬂ 1s based on all informatton of which preparer has any knowledge

1 L. l
Sign } Sighaturg of officer Date
Here } 9 Anjc £ fr‘) m,4 l//ce, fesidend ~ CAH S-/3-2015

Type or pnnt name and title

Paid Pnnt/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D o PTIN
Pr eparer self-employed
Use on|y Firm's name P Firm's EIN »
Firm's address P> Phone no
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . 1 [JYes[]No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GRANTING OF PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT
FOR ST. AGNES HOSPITAL, WAUPUN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AND ST. FRANCIS HOME

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r990-E2? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .« . . . . .+ .. .+ .+ .« .« <. DQOYes [¥INo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . oo v vy OYes MINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,393,930 including grants of $ 1,393,930 ) (Revenue $ 1,757,296 )

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 51,082 including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

THE AGNESIAN HEALHTCARE FOUNDATION REIMBURSES ITS AFFILIATE FOR PURCHASED SERVICES AND OFFICE SUPPLIES.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 1,445,012

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
CEG Il  Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

202
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . e

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)?
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppos'rtion to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part Il . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .. e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV e e e e e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VIt, VI, IX, or X as applicable

Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdmgs, and equnpment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . Lo .

Did the organizatton report an amount for investments —other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . ..

Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIlI

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financtal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xll, and Xill

Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted f nanC|aI statements for the tax year’7 lf "Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X, Xil, and Xill is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VlIl Ime 9a'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facuhtnes” If “Yes complete Schedule H

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No
11V
2 v
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10 v
11a v
11b v
11c v
11d v
11e| v
11f v
12a Y
12b v
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18|V
19 v
20a v
20b v

Form 990 2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partslandll . . . . 29| v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland lll . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleJ . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . . . . . .. 231 v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . o000 o L0 L L. 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d v
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . 25a v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person 1n a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . 25b v
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee h|ghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partill . . . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condrtions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV e . . . e 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . 28¢ v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simiar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . 30 v
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'7 If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . . . . . .. ; 31 v
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’7 /f “Yes
complete Schedule N, Partil . . . . 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule R Parts , I/l
V,andV, line1 . . . . . . . e . Ce e 34|V
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)’) e 35a v
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty wrthln the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . 35b 4
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? /If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . e . 36 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVI. . . . 37 v
38 Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule 0O and provrde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 | v

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a

o &

4a

5a

6a

oOU

TQ ™ 0 Q

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b

Did the organization comply writh backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e ..

If “Yes,” enter the name of the forergn country >

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .

if “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutrons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutrons under sectron 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . .. e e e .

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded'7 .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear . . . . . . . . I 7d |

4a v
5a v
5b v
5¢ v
6a v
6b

7a v
7b

7c v

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person"

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viii, line12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIiI, line 12, for public use of club facrlltles . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatron fi Img Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear. . |12b|

Section 501({c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healtthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢c

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax yeaﬂ
if °Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

14b

Form 990 2011)




Form 980 (2011)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 16} o¢ ¢ t§ ¢
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or ‘}j’; §;t '
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar o A R
committee, explain in Schedule O. ‘:ag { ' .-
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13] rg .f g
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with ji ; ‘
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dxrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4 D the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the goveming body? . c . 7a v
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members /
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . 8a|v
b Each committee with authonity to act on behalf of the governing body’> 8b | v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee histed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailng address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . - 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governmg the actnvntles of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ‘
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to lne 13 ; 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts'7 12b| v
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . ... ... L. 12¢| v
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” . . 13 v
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy" . 14 v
16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by o -
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? w’e z'ﬂm B
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b| v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons) HE| v ow[
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement S| g
with a taxable entity during the year? . .o e .o e 16a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evajuate its | ?ﬁi s
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the |%g% mﬂf g&w
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled »  WISCONSIN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make rts Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

avallable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 Own website [(J Another’s website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » LESLIE STEPHANY, 430 E. DIVISION ST., FOND DU LAC, Wi 54935 (920) 926-4512

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartVil . . . . P
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emp!oyees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whather individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(€)
Position
W ®) (do not check more than one © ® ()
Name and Title Average box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation (compensation from amount of
week os|s|ol=lez| from related other
{descrbe | 22| 2| | 2| 3&1|¢ the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 52| 2|8 g 2 g 3| organzation (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
o related eaclst |3 B T |W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgamzations g = 2 ] S and related
in Schedule S = b3 B organizations
0) gia z
Q
__(_‘!)_JOSEPH BIRD
VICE CHAIRPERSON .5 v v 0 0 0
__(2) KATE BRESSER
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
__(3) SR. MARY NOEL BROWN
EX-OFFICIO .5 v 0 0 0
(4) JOAN CUNNINGHAM
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(5) MIKE SHANNON
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(6) DR. PUNIT KUMAR
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(7) DR KAREN MEYER
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(8) KEVIN P, MICHELS
DIRECTOR 5 v 0 0 0
{9) SR. MARIE SCOTT
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(10) MIKE SPAUDE
DIRECTOR 5 v 0 0 0
(11) DR. CATHERINE TWOHIG-MCGALLOWAY
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 0
(12) JACK TWOHIG
CHAIRPERSON 5 v v 0 0 0
{13) MILAN VANDEZANDE
SECRETARY/TREASURER 5 v v 0 0 0
(14) DR. DAVID WEBER
DIRECTOR 5 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 930 (2011) Page 8
SET QI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(€
Position
W ® (do not check more than one ©) ® "
Name and title Average box, unless person i1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week oslslol=le=z] = from related other
(descnbe 35 a3 2|3&8]¢2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 52| & 2l %§ ?D organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related (25|35 |3 |85 | [w-2/1088-MisC) organization
organizations| S | 2 IR and related
n Schedule S. 5 3 2 organizations
0) 2la 2
3 =3
&
(15) STEVE LITTLE
EX-OFFICIO 5 4 0 728,403 0
{16) RITA MEIDAM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, EX-OFFICIO 40 v v 0 67,333 0
(17) ]
(18)
(19)
(20)
[72) E—
22 ]
(23)
(24) - ]
(25)
1b Sub-total . .. . & 795,736
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to PartVll SectnonA T
d Total (addlines tbandic). . . . L. .. 795,736

2 Total number of iIndividuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »

<
©
»
4
[«]

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated R
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . e e e

5 Did any person Ilsted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or mdmdual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

3 \L
A

»
oy
ads
-
“
-
=
+

mﬁa A wt

(®) ©
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who |
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0 ’

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) (8) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

22| 1a Federatedcampagns . . . |1a
g 3| b Membershpdues . . . . [1b
‘,,-E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c
35 d Related organizations . . . | 1d
%.‘E e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
6| f Al other contnbutons, gifts, grants,
_§ .g and similar amounts not included above | 1f 964,865
£ 3 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
3 &| h Total Add hines 1a-1f > 964,865
2 Business Code J
§ 2a
2 b
81 ¢
s | d
on
g e
‘g‘> f All other program service revenue .
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . i
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 225,463
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royaltes L. »
(i) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) ) )
d Net rental income or (loss) S
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securities (1) Other
assets other than inventory 4,416,016 290,000
b Less cost or other basis !
and sales expenses 4,396,779 248,150 |
¢ Ganor (loss) . 19,237 (41.850) [ I
d Net gain or {loss) > (22,613)
g 8a Gross income from fundraising !
] events (not including $
& of contnibutions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartlV,lne18 . . . . . a 920,914
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 352,911
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » 568,003
9a Gross Income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,lme19 . . . . . a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (foss) from gaming activites . . P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retumsandallowances . . . g 341,825 .
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 320,247
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . » 21,578
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 1,757,296

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Fl:3). 8 Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (A) or (8) (©) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. oa) expenses onses e naraea, Fundrasng
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 1,393,930 1,393,930
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees ..
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4358(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits .
10  Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 2,125 2,125
¢ Accounting 6,400 6,400
d Lobbying
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Pan Vv, Ime 17
f Investment management fees 28,388 28,388
g Other
12  Advertising and promotlon
13  Office expenses 4,913 983 1,965 1,965
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 1,268 1,268
17  Travel . 428 428
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 280 280
20 Interest . .
21  Paymentsto afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 7,816 7,816
23 Insurance . e e e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If G . LT e S .
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column | 557w, %c | tud| actg s [T Ll G ]
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0 | %5 < F-Esy ey | A B EugrH 32 |13’ Fhog, 200w LB
a PURCHASED SERVICES 229,506 45,901 91,802 91,803
b DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,556 3,556
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 20,991 4,198 8,396 8,397
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,699,601 1,445,012 152,424 102,165
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing A 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2,331,365{ 2 2,051,924
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 16,103} 3 15,361
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of J
Schedule L C e o s
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing J
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@8 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .. T el
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventones for sale or use . 46,314| 8 46,319
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or l
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a ~ |
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢c B i
11 Investments —publicly traded securities 10,047,661| 11 10,461,352
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, ne 11 . 290,000 13 275,000
14 Intangble assets . 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, Ime 11 . 22,619| 15 25,477
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal lnne 34) 12,754,062| 16 12,875,433
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue .. 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
8122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
p= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
¥ Complete Part Il of Schedule L . e 22
3|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other labilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parttes, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 686,122 822,450
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 686,122| 26 822,450
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > . and complete I
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ;
S 127 Unrestricted net assets . 3,172,845| 27 3,305,629
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 7,433,883| 28 7,285,892
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 1,461,212| 29 1,461,462
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > [:] and . l
5 complete lines 30 through 34. PR S T ;
8|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
ﬁ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 12,067,940( 33 12,052,983
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 12,754,062| 34 12,875,433

Form 990 2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,757,296

2 Total expenses (must equal Part {X, column (A), line 25) 2 1,699,601

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .. 3 57,695

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X hne 33 column (A)) 4 12,067,940

5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} . . 5 (72,652)

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {must equal Part X, hne 33

column (B)) 6 12,052,983

XX Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [] Cash Accrual  [] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
c [If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 | v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process durning the tax year, explain in || v [ » 4
Schedule O. y ? .
d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were g . ;‘EZ’ ﬁ?
Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both. strsge | ey | e |
Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis  [[] Both consolidated and separate basis ’ .
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . 3a s
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audnts” If the orgamzahon did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 2011)




o o0, 590.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support | gg;“;“’

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Department of the Treas!

|nfgma:nngvenue Se:v.ceury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organlzat!onr Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is- (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(})-
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(jii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospitat described in section 170(b){1)(A}iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
[] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or c;b_e_F_ated by a governmental unit descnbed In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part !1.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

[J A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of Its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lli.)

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [4] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a Type | b [ Typel ¢ (0 Type ll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lll-Other

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it I1s a Type I, Type ll, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thsbox . . . . .o e

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contribution from any of the
following persons?

(3]

[= <]

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descrnbed in (1) and Yes | No
() below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . .. . .. 11g0) v
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . e e 11g(u) v
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i} above? e ... 11| v
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN {ii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization {v) Did you notify {v1) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (descnbed on fines 1-9 | mncol. (i} hsted nyour | the organizationn | orgamization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (1) organized n the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A )AGNESIAN
HEALTHCARE, INC. 39-0807236 |3 4 v v/ 1,368,558
(B )ST FRANCIS HOME
OF FOND DU LAC 39-1029998 |9 v 7/ 4 12,292
(C )WAUPUN
MEMORIAL HOSP. 39-0806265 |3 v v 7/ 13,080
(D)
(E)
1
Total | [:)DDI C”::]E 1,393,930
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2011

Version A, cycle 1

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”} .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

S8 e | B AR T 4|

The portion of total contributions by OSSN s

each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Vel( b e o K]

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1Is regularly carned on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain m Part IV} .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 [

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, thlrd founh or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . T €

O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f} divided by ine 11, column (f)) . . . . 14

%

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . . 15

%

333% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on hne 13 and I|ne 14 IS 33’/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N
331/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 IS 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . L L L o e e e e e e e s e s e s e s

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . e .. >

Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not checkabox on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or17b checkthls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . L. L L L L Lo oL e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4

O
tl

O
Ol

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

ZXMl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on Iine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualfy under Part Il.

Page 3

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
receved. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished In any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and erther paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) .

(a) 2007

{b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Tota!

R A 14O b

L 1

b . i g e 2

O Tt I Y

I AONLIPT AN e o | B

ity fa

o L
%’i‘ﬁ*«e“‘ e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2007

{b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 .
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
‘ royalties and income from similar sources .
| b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included 1n line 10b, whether
or not the business i1s regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11,
and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . .. 18 %
19a 33'1% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 3314%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | N
b 3311% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 333%, and
line 18 is not more than 333%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 4
m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Ii, ine 10;
Part I, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lI, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULE D | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,

Department of the Treasus Part v, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 123, or 12b. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service v » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer tdentification number

AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . 1 Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible pnvate beneft? . . . . - [ Yes ] No
IEZXXI Conservation Easements. Complete if The organlzatlon answered "Yes 10 Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
(0 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [0 Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

#83:| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded In (a) . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . - Coe . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the orgamization during the
tax year b

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . .. O Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durning the year

| S
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)

(i) and section 170(h}4)B)w)? . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . OYesI No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

IEZXdIN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlll,linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . A

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstonca| treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlll,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P» %

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . . . . e e e e e e e e . .. .8

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
IEEIN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [J Public exhibition d [0 Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's coilections and exgiain how they further the organization’s ex<.ipt purpose in Part
XIv.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . O Yes [0 No
I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . . . « +« + « < < < . . . . . . . . . [Yes[No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo 1c
d Additionsdunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L .. 1d
e Distnbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. 1e
f Endingbalance . . . .o . 1f
2a Did the organization mcIude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ime 21’7 .. . ... . . . . . . . 00OYesdNo

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back [ {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses .

d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporanly restncted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organmization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . e e e e e e 3a(i)
(if) related organizations . . . .. e e 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(i), are the related orgamzatuons hsted as reqwred on Schedule R” C e e e 3b

4  Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
IEZXTH Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land

b Buildings . .

c Leasehold |mprovements

d Equipment

e Other

Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ne 10(c).) . . . .»

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2011
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m Iinvestments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, lIine 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other _

A

®

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12) P

Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) HOUSE

275,000{COST

@

(©)]

(4)

©)

®

@)

(8)

©

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 13) »

I Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

(1) INTEREST RECEIVABLE

25.477

(2

8

4

&)

®

)

@

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lne 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .W» 25,477

lm Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of lability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) DUE TO ST. AGNES HOSPITAL

3

L I T . AR T .- T B

4

|
|
822,450 l

©)

6)

™

8

©

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

822,450 1§

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s fmancnal statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Reconciliation of Change in Net Asscts from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A}, ine 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from hne 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 .

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne Ilnes 3 and 9

QW ONOOOHOWN =

-

1

1,757,296

1,699,601

57,695

72,652

OIX N |[dIW|N

-72,652

10

-14,957

IZXETN  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ne 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a

(72,652)

1

2,329,416

Donated services and use of faciites . . . . .. 2b

Recoveries of pnoryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |[2¢c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . |ad

673,160

wgi&'ﬁ

{12 o B » K o 2 ]

Add lines 2a through 2d .

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI Ime 12 but not on Ilne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 7b . 4a

28,388

2e 600,508

3

1,728,908

b Other (DescribeinPartXiV) . . . . . . . . . . . | 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl llne 72 )

4c 28,388

5

1,757,296

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . A 2a

1

2,344,373

Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . N 4 o)

Otherlosses . . . O L]

Other (Describe in PartXIV) e e e e . . | 2d

673,160| '

(1 = T o B o i

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine7b . . 4a

28,388

2e 673,160

1,671,213

b Other (DescribeinPartXiv})y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Pan/ I/ne 18 )

4c 28,388

5

1,699,601

1@ Hd  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, ine 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

PART XII, LINE 2B - DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE $352,913, GIFT SHOP COST OF GOODS SOLD $320,247

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding |_ome No. 1545-0047

undraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part [V, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2@ 1 1
ent of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, hne 6a. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identificatton number

AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [J Solicitation of non-government grants
b [J Intemet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of govemment grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [] Yes [] No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Did fundraiser have {iv) Gross receipts {or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to

(i) Activity custody or control of (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) contnbutions? from activity mndra;elr (I;)sted n organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . . o el h e e e e
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or icensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 950-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2
CU3ll  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events {d) Total events
HOUSE RAFFLE GOLF/DINNER 5 (add col (a) through
col (c))
{event type) (event type) ({totat number)
2 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 335,121 306,042 279,751 920,914
&1 2 Less: Charitable
contnbutions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ne2) . . . . . . . 335,121 306,042 279,751 920,914
140,500 2,500 143,000
4 Cashpnzes .
5 Noncashpnzes . . . 2,850 31,438 8,050 42,338
@ .
51 6 Rent/facility costs .
2
G| 7 Foodand beverages . . 14,335 135 14,470
3
=| 8 Entertainment
=]
9  Other direct expenses . 7,991 28,947 116,165 153,103
10  Drrect expense summary. Add lines 4 through9incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » |( 352,911 )
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line10 . . . . » 568,003
:lgdll] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19 or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b} Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. (a) through co! (c))
2
1]
T| 1  Gross revenue .
8| 2 Cashpnzes .
5
2! 3 Noncash prizes
w
8| 4 Rentfacility costs .
(o]
5  Other direct expenses
O Yes % [ Yes %l Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[J No ] No [] No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through5incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » [( )]
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd, andline7 . . . . . . . . »
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: B
a |Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities neachofthesestates? . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [] No
b If“No,”explan. _
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or-igl:rhmated-aunng thetaxyear? . [ Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . .« . . . [OYes O No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershrp or other entity

formed to administer charitablegaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o oo oo O Yes (] No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13 %

b Anoutside faciity . . . 13b %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammg/specnal events books and
records:

Name »

Address »

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... [OYes[ No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization» ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» $
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name >

Address »

16  Gaming manager information.

Description of services provided »

[ Director/officer [J Employee [J independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . e e e O Yes [J No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, hne 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _ome N 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Depariment of e Treasary » Complete if the orgar';lazratt;s:n“anr;svzgred Yt.es to Ff)rm 990, Open to P.ubli c
Intenal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the orgamization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
{3 First-class or charter travel O3 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
{0 Trave! for companions {3 Payments for business use of personal residence
[J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments {0 Health or social club dues or initiation fees
(] Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If “No,” complete Part Ill to
explain. . . . . . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantlatlon prior to relmbursmg or aIIownng expenses lncun'ed by aIl offlcers
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Drrector, regarding the items checkedinline1a? . . . . . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part lIl.
[0 Compensation committee [ wntten employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant [0 Compensation survey or study
[0 Form 990 of other organizations [0 Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e e e 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? Coe e e e 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IlI
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . ... |b5a v
b Any related organization? . . C e e e e e e e s e e e e e e 5b v
If “Yes™ to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part III l
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: ‘_{
a Theorgamzaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. |ea v
b Any related organization? . . . 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III |
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” descnbe inPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the nitial contract exception descnbed In Regulatlons section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” descnbe
inPartit . . . . ] . . 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, d|d the orgamzatlon also foIIow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O | omsNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2011

Complete to provide information fO( responses to spegiﬁc questions on
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

PART VI, LINE 11B - THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT PREPARES THE FORM 990 AND THE RETURN IS REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF

FINANCE AND CFO. A FINAL COPY OF THE 2011 FORM IS PROVIDED TO THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION BOARD

BEFORE THE RETURN IS FILED WITH THE IRS.

PART VII, SECTION A, COLUMN B - STEVE LITTLE AND RITA MEIDAM ARE BOTH FULL-TIME SALARIED EMPLOYEES OF AGNESIAN

HEALTHCARE, INC., A RELATED PARTY. FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT IS BASED ON A 40-HOUR WORKWEEK.

PART VI, LINE 12C - THE AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC., HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT REQURES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE STAFF MEMBERS WITH ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES TO DISCLOSE

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF THEMSELVES AND THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS ON A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM DISTRIBUTED ANNUALLY.

PART VI, LINE 15A AND 15B - DETERMINATION OF COMPENSATION OF THE CEO AND OFFICERS INCLUDES ANALYSIS

OF COMPARABLE COMPENSATION SURVEYS BY AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT, WHO RECOMMENDS RANGES OF

APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVES THE COMPENSATION

PACKAGE FOR OFFICERS, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION IS INCLUDED IN THE

BOARD MINUTES. THE FINAL AGREEMENT IS DOCUMENTED WITH A WRITTEN CONTRACT, WHICH IS SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES.

PART VI, LINE 19 - INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING INSPECTION OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE FOUNDATION OFFICE. THE REQUESTER IS ASKED TO COMPLETE THE REQUEST

FORM WHICH ASKS FOR NAME, EMPLOYER/AFFILIATION AND THE PURPOSE FOR THE REQUEST. INSPECTION IS ONLY ALLOWED

DURING AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION'S NORMAL OFFICE HOURS.

PART X, LINE 5 - INVESTMENT INCOME ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDED $72,652 IN

UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS.

PART XII, LINE 2B - THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. WERE AUDITED BY AN

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) (2011)




Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2011)

Page 2

Name of the organization
AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number
39-1684956

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM, WIPFLI, LLP.

PART Xi), LINE 2C - THE BOARD OF AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF RELATED ORGANIZATION AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE, INC. IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR SELECTION OF THE ACCOUNTING FIRM.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
18"l Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
Form . .
Exempt Organization Return

(Rev January 2012) OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service

¢ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . . R

¢ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part l (on page 2 of thls form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit ariginal (no copies needed).
A corporation requred to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Partlonly . . . . . I AN

All other corporations (i nc/ud/ng 1120 C fllers) partnershlps REM/Cs and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tme
to file income tax retums.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print AGNES!IAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1684956

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social securty number (SSN})

due date for |430 EAST DIVISION STREET O

:':{L?g%”;e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions FOND DU LAC, WI 54935

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . n
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 980-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

* The books are in the care of » LESLIE STEPHANY

Telephone No. > 920-926-4512 FAX No. » 920-926-4864 B
* |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . . . . . . . . » []
* If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . P [].Ifitis for part of the group, checkthisbox . . . . P [Jand attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until FEB 15 , 20 13 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extenston is
for the organization’s return for:
» [Jcalendar year20 _ or
» [/] tax year beginning JULY 1 ,20 11, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 12

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: [Jintial return  [J Final retumn
[ Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a [$

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b ($

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Cat No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)




Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) Page 2

« If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part ll and check thisbox . . . . »
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously fited Form 8868.
« if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print AGNESIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION O 39-1684956

Filo by the Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

duedatofor |430 EAST DIVISION STREET O

‘f"e'::j%";e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instruclions | FOND DU LAC, Wi 54935

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . .
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 890 o1 J&s : : —
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-E2 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part it if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

» The books are in the care of » LESLIE STEPHANY

Telephone No. > 920-926-4512 FAXNo.» 920_926 -4864
« If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . » [
» If this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} . this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . » [J.fitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . » [Jandattacha

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 lrequest an additional 3-month extension of time untit MAY 1§ ,20 13
§ Forcalendaryear , or other tax year beginning . JuLyl ,20 11, and ending JUNE 30 .20 12,
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return OJFinal return

{T]1Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension
ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and |3
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any |%
amount pald previously with Form 8868.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c IS

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best ol my
knowledge and behel it is true, correct, and complete, and that } am authorized to prepare this form.

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

Signature > /%—/é g(\ Twer S VT o j) A rre vaer 2-/7~/7
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WIPFLIi.

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.
Fond du Lac, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Agnesian HealthCare

Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for
the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Agnesian HealthCare
Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

W%u LLP

Wipfli LLP

September 5, 2012
Wausau, Wisconsin



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets 2012 2011
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 948581 $ 1,199,309
Unconditional promises to give 15,361 16,103
Inventories 46,319 46,314
Total current assets 1,010,261 1,261,726
Investments 2,431,486 1,832,184
Restricted investments 9,433,686 9,660,152
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12875433 $ 12,754,062
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current habilities - Due to affilhates $ 822,450 $ 686,122
Net assets:
Unrestricted 3,305,629 3,172,845
Temporarily restricted 7,285,892 7,433,883
Permanently restricted 1,461,462 1,461,212
Total net assets 12,052,983 12,067,940
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 12,875433 $ 12,754,062

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue, gains, and other support:
Contributions $ 364,189 $ 600426 % 250 $ 964,865
Special events - 920,915 - 920,915
Gift shop sales 341,825 - - 341,825
Investment income 93,287 8,524 - 101,811
Net assets released from restrictions 1,677,856 (1,677,856) - -
Total revenue, gains, and other
support 2,477,157 (147,991) 250 2,329,416
Expenses:
Program services.
Grants to affiliates 1,199,892 - - 1,199,892
Grants to unaffiliated organizations 194,038 - 194,038
Gift shop cost of goods sold 320,249 - - 320,249
Management and general 277,283 - 277,283
Fund-raising 352,911 - 352,911
Total expenses 2,344,373 - - 2,344,373
Change in net assets before reclassification
and transfer of net assets 132,784 (147,991) 250 (14,957)
Reclassification of donor-restricted
contributions - - - -
Increase (decrease) in net assets 132,784 (147,991) 250 (14,957)
Net assets at beginning 3,172,845 7,433,883 1,461,212 12,067,940
Net assets at end $ 3305629 $ 7,285892 $ 1,461,462 $12,052,983




2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 293089 $ 916976 $ 4,500 $ 1,214,565

- 889,209 - 889,209
328,559 - - 328,559
1,077,671 85,426 - 1,163,097

1,325,279 (1,325,279) - -

3,024,598 566,332 4,500 3,595,430
793,210 - - 793,210
135,020 - - 135,020
304,320 - - 304,320
281,222 - - 281,222
364,801 - - 364,801

1,878,573 - - 1,878,573

1,146,025 566,332 4,500 1,716,857
169,952 (172,452) 2,500 -

1,315,977 393,880 7,000 1,716,857

1,856,868 7,040,003 1,454,212 10,351,083

$ 3172845 $ 7,433,883 $ 1,461,212 $12,067,940

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (14957) $ 1,716,857

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments 22,613 (269,902)
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments 72,652 (722,872)
i Changes in operating assets and liabilities
3 Unconditional promises to give 742 (263)
Inventories (5) 1,795
Due to affiliates 136,328 (213,912)
Total adjustments 232,330 (1,205,154)
Net cash provided by operating activities 217,373 511,703

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale and withdrawal from investments 85,686 289,120
| Purchase of investments (553,787) (947,855)
Net cash used in investing activities (468,101) (658,735)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (250,728) (147,032)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 1,199,309 1,346,341
Cash and cash equivalents at end $ 948,581 $ 1,199,309

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The Entity

Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation™) is a nonstock, nonprofit
corporation sponsored by the Congregation of the Sisters of St. Agnes (the
*Congregation”). The Foundation receives gifts and bequests, raises funds for specific
projects or needs, administers and invests funds, and disburses payments to and for the
benefit of Agnesian HealthCare, Inc. at the discretion of its Board of Directors.
Operations of the St. Agnes Hospital gift shop are also included in the Foundation’s
financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). The ASC is the single
source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(GAAP) to be applied to nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with GAAP.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that directly affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates.



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents, excluding those held in the Foundation’s
investment portfolio as short-term investments and amounts whose use is limited or
restricted.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments are measured at fair value in the statements of financial position.
Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in unrestricted revenue unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law Realized gains or losses are determined by

specific identification.

Inventories

Inventories consist of gift shop items and are valued at the lower of cost, determined on
the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, or market.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

‘ Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. In addition, amounts that were unrestricted in
the former St. Francis Home Foundation, Inc. at the time of merger, which occurred in
February 2009, are considered temporarily restricted based upon donor intent at the time
of the original donation. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets consist of investments and otherwise unrestricted amounts
that are available for use in carrying out the mission of the Foundation and
include those expendable resources which have been designated for special use
by the Foundation’s Board of Directors

¢ Temporarly restricted net assets are those whose use by the Foundation has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.

¢ Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the Foundation in perpetuity.

Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the

income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes

During 2011, management discovered that $172,452 classified as temporarily restricted
net assets in prior periods was not properly classified based on the donors’ intentions
Accordingly, $169,952 and $2,500 have been reclassified to unrestricted and
permanently restricted net assets, respectively, in the accompanying statement of
activities for the year ended June 30, 2011.




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Contributions

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions
to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that mit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s accomplished,
temporarly restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions

The Foundation considers all unconditional promises to give to be fully collectible,
accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible promises to give has been provided |If
amounts become uncollectible, they are charged to operations in the period in which that
determination is made All unconditional promises to give are receivable within one year,
accordingly, no present value discount is necessary




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation measures fair value of its financial instruments using a three-tier
hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to
access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in nactive
markets.

e Inputs, other than quoted prices, that are observable for the asset or
hability

e [nputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input
must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. The Foundation does not have any financial
instruments valued using Level 3 inputs.

The asset’s or liability's fair value measurement leve! within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.

10



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Donated Services

The Foundation receives donated management and other general services from St. Agnes
Hospital. The value of such services is reflected in the accompanying statements of
activities at approximate cost.

Tax Status

The Foundation is a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the "Code”™) and 1s exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code The Foundation is also exempt from

state income taxes on related income.

In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, ASC Topic 740, /ncome Taxes,
requires an organization to assess whether 1t 1s more likely than not that a tax position
will be sustained upon examination of the technical merits of the position, assuming the
taxing authority has full knowledge of all information If the tax position does not meet
the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit of the tax position 1s not

recognized in the financial statements

The Foundation recorded no assets or habilities for uncertain tax positions or
unrecognized tax benefits. Federal returns for the years ended 2009 and beyond remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 5, 2012, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

11




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Investments

Investments, including restricted investments, are stated at fair value, and consisted of the

following at June 30:

2012 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,707,521 $ 1,616,374
Certificates of deposit 1,103,343 1,132,056
U.S government and agency obligations - 25,498
Corporate debt securities 1,197,414 957,874
Pooled equity mutual funds 1,108,310 2,449,745
Common stocks 6,448,107 4,998,170
Other investment - Samaritan House 275,000 290,000
Interest receivable 25,477 22,619
Total investments 11,865,172 11,492,336
Less - Restricted investments 9,433,686 3,660,152
Investments - Unrestricted $ 2,431,486 $ 1,832,184
Restricted investments consisted of the following at june 30
2012 2011

Amounts designated by Board of Directors

St. Agnes Hospital $ 671,357 % 740,057

Cancer Care 14,975 25,000
Amounts designated by donors.

St. Francis Home 3,366,762 3,335,150

Cardiology 1,365,004 1,360,511

Hospice 960,160 1,207,397

Community care 746,293 857,682

Samaritan Clinic 634,082 534,034

Domestic violence program 97,607 97,358

Waupun Memorial Hospital 35,900 92,778

Other specific health services and initiatives 1,481,546 1,410,185
Totals $ 9433686 $ 9,660,152

12



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Investments (Continued)

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and
overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is
reasonably possible that changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the

financial statements.

Investments income (loss) consisted of the following:

2012

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
Interest and dividend income $ 206587 % 18,877 $ 225,464
Net realized loss on sale of investments (20,720) (1,893) (22,613)
Net unrealized loss on investments (66,569) (6,083) (72,652)
Investment fees (26,011) (2,377) (28,388)
Total investment income $ 93287 % 8524 % 101,811

2011
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
Interest and dividend income $ 180,275 % 17,777 % 198,052
Net realized gain on sale of investments 264,647 5,255 269,902
Net unrealized gain on investments 657,989 64,883 722,872
Investment fees (25,240) (2,489) (27,729)

Total investment income

$ 1,077,671 % 85426 $ 1,163,097

13



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at june 30:

2012 2011
St. Francis Home $ 3,051,762 $ 3,020,150
Cardiology 1,114,857 1,110,364
Hospice 950,160 1,197,397
Community care 173,551 290,190
Samaritan Clinic 569,082 469,034
Domestic violence program 68,180 67,931
Waupun Memorial Hospital 95,900 92,778
Other specific health services and initiatives 1,262,400 1,186,039
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 7,285,892 $ 7,433,883

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses, satisfying the
restricted purpose, or by occurrence of other events specified by donors. Net assets
were released from donor restrictions for the following purposes at june 30

2012 2011
Hospice $ 553,850 % 257,653
Community care 252,317 162,772
Samaritan Clinic 256,653 383,859
Other specific health services 615,036 520,995
Totals $ 1,677,856 $ 1,325,279

14



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4

Note 5

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The Foundation’s permanently restricted net assets consisted of approximately 30
different donor-restricted endowment funds to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable for a variety of purposes as follows at June 30:

2012 2011
St. Francis Home $ 315000 % 315,000
Cardiology 250,147 250,147
Hospice 10,000 10,000
Community care 567,742 567,492
Samantan Clinic 65,000 65,000
Domestic vioclence program 29,427 29,427
Other specific health services and initiatives 224146 224,146
Total permanently restricted net assets $ 1,461,462 1,461,212

Endowments

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), as adopted by the Wisconsin state
legislature, as requirning the Foundation to preserve the fair value of the donor’s original
gift, as of the date of the gift, absent explcit donor stipulations to the contrary As a
result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets
(a) the original value of the donor’s gifts to the permanent endowment, (b) the onginal
value of a donor's subsequent gifts to the permanent restricted endowment, and (c)
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of
the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund
The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that 1s not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until
those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA,

15



Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5

Endowments (Continued)

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to preserve the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Under the Foundation’s investment policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
exceed the performance of the S&P 500 Stock Index while assuming a moderate level of
investment risk. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, in a time period of no
less than five years or greater than ten years, to provide an investment rate of return
between 7% and 8%.

To achieve its investment goals, the Foundation targets an asset allocation that will
achieve a balanced return of current income and long-term growth of principal while
exercising nsk control  The Foundation’s asset allocations include a blend of equity and
debt secunties and cash equivalents

Interest and dividend earnings on donor restricted endowment funds are classified as
temporarnly restricted net assets Interest and dividends on donor restricted endowment

funds are appropriated for distribution at the discretion of the Board of Directors

Permanent endowments, which are all from donor restricted funds, consisted of the
following at June 30.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2011 $ - % 181,743 $ 1,461,212 $1,642,955
2012 - 190,267 1,461,462 $ 1,651,729

16




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5 Endowments (Continued)

Changes in endowment funds for 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted
Endowments at July 1, 2010 $ 75476 $ 1,454,212
Investment returns:
Interest and dividends 15,288 -
Net realized gains 26,096 -
Net unrealized gains 64,883 -
Total iInvestment returns 106,267 -
Contributions 7,000
Endowments at June 30, 2011 181,743 1,461,212
Investment returns
Interest and dividends 16,500 -
Net realized losses (1,893) -
Net unrealized losses (6,083)
Total investment returns 8,524
Contributions - 250
Endowments at June 30, 2012 $ 190,267 $ 1,461,462
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Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 Fair Value Measurements

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value.

e U.S. government and agency obligations and corporate debt securities are valued
using quotes from pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other
observable market data.

e Quoted market prices are used to determine the fair value of investments in
international mutual funds, publicly traded common stocks, and equity securities.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, while
the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.

18




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s
assets at fair value as of June 30:

2012
Assets at Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
Corporate debt secunties $ - % 1,197,414 § - % 1,197,414
International mutual funds - 1,108,310 - 1,108,310
Common stocks and equity secunties
Consumer discretionary 428,158 - - 428,158
Consumer staples 398,896 - - 398,896
Energy 826,170 - - 826,170
Health care 1,606,768 - - 1,606,768
Information technology 2,290,560 - - 2,290,560
Materials 384,090 - - 384,090
Telecommunications services 169,080 - - 169,080
Financials 163,875 - - 163,875
Other 180,510 - - 180,510
Total assets $ 6,448,107 $ 2,305,724 % - $ 8,753,831
: 2011
! Assets at Fair Value Measurements Using Total Assets
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
US government and agency obligations $ - % 25,498 % - % 25,498
Corporate debt securities - 957,874 - 957,874
International mutual funds - 2,449,745 - 2,449 745
Common stocks and equity securities.
Consumer discretionary 370,637 - - 370,637
Consumer staples 328,776 - - 328,776
Energy 643,727 - - 643,727
Health care 1,293,176 - - 1,293,176
Information technology 1,711,984 - - 1,711,984
Materials 297,780 - - 297,780
Telecommunications services 208,060 - - 208,060
Other 144,030 - - 144,030
Total assets $ 4,998,170 $ 3,433,117 % - $ 8,431,287
19




Agnesian HealthCare Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7

Note 8

Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation had grants payable to St. Agnes Hospital, which is operated by Agnesian
HealthCare, Inc., totaling $822,450 and $338,222 at june 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The Foundation had grants payable to St. Francis Home, an affiliate of
Agnesian HealthCare, Inc,, totaling $347,900 at June 30, 2011.

The Foundation received donated management and general services of $277,283 and
$281,222 from St. Agnes Hospital in 2012 and 2011, respectively. These amounts are
reflected in the accompanying statements of activities as contnibutions and management
and general expenses

in addition, the Foundation received donated use of facilities from St. Agnes Hospital.
The value of the use of facilities was not material and has not been recorded in the
accompanying financial statements

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to credit risk consist
principally of cash deposits In excess of insured hmits in financial institutions and
investments.

The Foundation maintains depository relationships with area financial institutions that are
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured institutions On November 9,
2010, the FDIC 1ssued a final rule implementing Section 343 of the Dodd-Frank Wall
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act that provides for unlimited insurance
coverage of non-interest-bearing transaction accounts through December 31, 2012 In
addition, the Foundation maintains cash in interest-bearing accounts at these institutions
which are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000 At June 30, 2012, the Foundation
exceeded the insured limits by $1,546,200. In addition, other investments held by
financial institutions are uninsured.
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